Noeleen Keavey

From: Sile Bannon <S.Bannon@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 19 March 2015 10:12

To: Noeleen Keavey

Cc: ' Sinéad Mclnerney

Subject: JAD032 / Reg No. W0025-04
Attachments: JAOO32 Letter to EPA 19.3.15.pdf

Dear Ms. Keavey,

Please find attached a response to the Environmental Protection Agency’s letter to An Bord Pleanala
dated 9" March, 2015 in relation to Powerstown Landfill, Powerstown, Co. Carlow.

If you have queries in relation to the matter do not hesitate to contact the Board.

Kind regards,

Sile.
nd

&
Sile Bannon &Oﬁf\o\é\
Administrative Assistant ,\Q'\.}\@’ Environmenta\
Strategic Infrastructure Development o & protection Agency
& Local Authority Projects Section é’;\\o\@ _ 5
An Bord Pleanala R 19 MAR 201
64 Marlborough Street & \\.\\o)
Dublin 1 | X
Teil: 01-8737246 O
Facs: 01-8722684 . “f’g\\ oy

FOGRA RUIN: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. M bhfuair t
an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmbhail le bainisteoir an chorais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltdra féin agus nil sé intuigthe gurb
tad tuairtmi An Bhoird Pleanala nd go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.
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Our Ref: 01.JA0032

' An Bord Pleandla
P.A.Reg.Ref: e

~ Your Ref:

Administration Team

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

P.Q. Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wexford
19th March 2015
Re: Continued operation of landfilling activities and an increase in
waste acceptance
at Powerstown Landfill, Powerstown, Co. Carlow.
Dear Sir/Madam,

[ have been asked by the Board to refer to your letter dated 9th Marel2015 in relation to the above mentioned
application for a review of a licence pursuant to section 87(1E) of theﬁvironmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as
amended. (@ )

d

In respect of the Agency'srequest for observations, the Boar%ﬁgﬁes to advise that it has no further observationsto make
arising from the applicant's submission of additional mfor(@a{@@ﬁ to the Agencyon 5th March 2015.

O &
The Agency's attention is otherwise brought to pre&%\@ observations of the Board in relation to this case dated 23rd
December 2014, and to the issues set out in In b{@s report, the Board Direction and the Board Order in relation to

Case Reference 01.JA0032, with particular atten &@bemg drawn to the Reasons and Considerations and the Conditions
imposed on that approval. & :

3
All documentsrelating to the environmex@@j\impact assessment carried out by the Board have previously been forwarded
to the Agency.

If you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board. Please quote the
above mentioned An Bord Pleanila reference number in any correspondenceor telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

. L ey

Sinead McInemey
Executive Officer
Direct Line:01-8737295

JAO/AA003209.ahc

THeil dHG RSH KOO Tl

£3 Mosthozouy!
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